Docd

From: Hugh Wnte.

To: + Church Davd
Subect: Conference Feb 2018

Date: Friday, March 24, 2017 12:20:31 PM.
Attachments:

Hi Jill and D2

Following our chat on Saturday, | sent Richard Malik a list of presenters who | thought of, who could bz considered as supporting acts at the conferance nest year. Richard has sznt back some comments so I thought I would share these with you,
Ihave removid a couplz who we both agree may not suit at present for various reasons and l=ft in some additional suggestions from Richard.

While we like to use closer speakers to reduce travzl costs, we are not against bringing quality spzab ers from further afizld if we believe they will really add value. I do not live flying people in for just one talk, but from Jill and my discussions, it
soundad like wz could usz them for more than that on any given day.

Richard's comments are in bold and follow my initial comments. The last szction is all his after my question Who else have | lafz out?
‘Maybe the two of you could toss around some of thzse names and see who might fit in a draft program?
‘Many thanks. Have a good weekend.

H

Dr Hugh White

MVSc MANZCVS

Director

Centre for Veterinary Education

a Level 2, VSCC Regimental Dr, University of Sydney
1 +61293517971

e
m.+61412 668 057
W,

From: Richard Malik

Sent: Monday, 20 March 2017 6:03 PM

To: Hugh White <hugh.white @sydney.edu.au>
Subject: David and Jill show

Here we go —and | am picking people who I think will work well with DC and Jill; so thinking of people who either worked with them or know them - at least a bit - to give the place a good vibe

Who else have | left out?

Thanks

Dr Hugh White

MVSc MANZCVS

Director

Centre for Veterinary Education

a Level 2, VSCC Regimental Dr, University of Sydney
L +61293517971

. .
m.+61 412 668 067
w. www.cve.eduau




Doc 5

From: Hugh White

To: Jill Maddison 3(a) and 3(b)
Subject: Draft program Sydney Feb 2018
Date: Tuesday, May 02, 2017 11:06:03 AM

Attachments: Draft program Sydney Feb 2018.docx

Hi Jill

Thanks for sending through a draft. Richard and | have discussed it and put in our suggestions.
cl 1(d), 1(e) & 1(f), 3(a), 3(b)

Based on the discussion forums in both of the medicine DE courses and
Emergency, | still think that clear revision or guidelines around logical diagnosis would be useful as
many GPs still seem to struggle with this, particularly if they only see cases intermittently? Latest

treatment recommendations are important, so long as you can make an accurate diagnosis?
cl 1(d), 1(e) & 1(f), 3(a), 3(b)

There is a half hour slot missing on Tuesday morning- any thoughts or would you like a suggestion?
Please let me know your thoughts on the revised document.
Thanks

Hugh



Monday Clinical reasoning in clinical practice — 1.5 hours | Maddison
making the most of the initial consultation
Assessing the patient with vomiting and 1.5 hours | Maddison
diarrhoea — when should | worry?
Diagnosis and management of canine and 1.5 hours | Mansfield
feline pancreatitis in the 21°' century
Understanding inflammatory bowel disease — | 1.5 hours | Caroline
what’s new and what does it mean for my Mansfield
patients?
Tuesday Assessing the patient with weight loss |1 houd Maddison '[Comment [HW1]: Spare half an hour?
Emerging infectious diseases 1.5 hours | Barrs
The problem based approach to the anaemic | 1.5 hours | Maddison
or bleeding patient
Diagnosis and management of haemolytic 1.5 hours ]Braddock[ Comment [HW2]: Ensure this covers cle:
7 .. : guidelines for diagnosis as well as latest updz
anaemia and/or thrombocytopenia in cats e
and dogs
Wednesday | Coughing, sneezing and dyspnoea —a logical | 2 hours Church
approach
Diagnostic tools in cardiorespiratory 2 hours Beijerink
medicine — what, when and where?
Cardiac therapeutics — choosing the best 2 hours Beijerink
drugs for my patient.
Thursday Understanding PU/PD 1.5 hours | Maddison or
Church
Updates on diabetes management in cats 1.5 hours | Church
and dog —is there a “best” insulin?
Hyperadrenocorticism —what’s new? 1.5 hour | Church and
’Braddock] [Commgnt [HW3]: can speak to high
Hypercalcaemia — ignore at your peril 1.5 hour | Church pioportionofpitdependeati-felscwberel
Friday Grand rounds — bringing it all together on a Church,
Medical Mystery Tour Maddison,
Braddock

Monday — Problem solving (blah blah blah)/Logical approach to vomiting, diarrhoea and
jaundice/Gl/hepatobiliary updates — e.g. IBD, emerging infectious diseases, pancreatitis



Tuesday — Logical approach to weight loss/Updates on diabetes, hyperthyroidism.
Wednesday — Logical approach to coughing & dyspnoea/Updates on CV diseases

Thursday - Logical approach to PU/PD/Updates on hyperA, renal disease, hypercalcaemia
etc

Friday — Master Class — problem solving case work in small groups. Limited to 40
participants.
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From: Hugh White
To: Maddison, Jill

Cc: Church, David
Subject: RE: CVE Internal Medicine Conference | Speaker Information
Date: Friday, July 28, 2017 10:19:17 AM
Attachments: image008.png
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Hi Jill

I have been slow to respond to the 3(a) and (3b) It dropped off my radar.

| think we will leave where she is and see if can give the talk instead of
3(a) and (3b) :

Thanks

Hugh

Dr Hugh White

MVSc MANZCVS

Director

Centre for Veterinary Education

a. Level 2, VSCC Regimental Dr, University of Sydney
t. +612 9351 7971

e. hugh.white@sydney.edu.au

m.+61 412 668 067

w. www.cve.edu.au

From: Maddison, Jill 3(a) and 3(b)

Sent: Sunday, 23 July 2017 11:41 PM

To: Hugh White <hugh.white@sydney.edu.au>

Cc: Church, David<  3(a)and 3(b) >

Subject: RE: CVE Internal Medicine Conference | Speaker Information



Hi Hugh — 3(a) and (3b)

3(a) and (3b) Can’t really replace one of my slots on Monday
with *@209 6 bt could move @846 and 1BD to Tuesday? It would still fit OK with the theme of
weight loss.

Re Wikivet online — haven’t looked at the latest email but it seems to be requesting suggestions re
speaker from regional organisers? | just haven’t had time to prioritise it am afraid but my plan is to
mainly use RVC speakers and get them to speak here in the lecture theatre. | doubt | will have much
luck recruiting speakers outside of the RVC if they have to give up a Saturday to travel here but could
be wrong.

See you soon!

From: Hugh White [mailto:hugh.white@sydney.edu.au]

Sent: 21 July 2017 03:43

To: Maddison, Jill 3(a) and 3(b) ; Church, David 3(a) and 3(b)
Subject: FW: CVE Internal Medicine Conference | Speaker Information

Hi Jill and DC

3(a) and (3b)

Please see the email below from Vanessa Barrs regarding speaking. 3(a) and (3b)

can you have a look at our draft program and
see if it is feasible to give her a slot on Monday rather than Tuesday? | will not respond to her until |
hear from you.

Jill, I do not think any progress has been made in refining the program and potential speakers for the
WIKIVet Live event? | have had so many emails and looked at the Trello board, but cannot see if any
further changes have been made since we met with 3(a) and (3b)

someone needs to sit down and refine the topics and presenters otherwise it is going to be
hard for the local committees to start planning their own regional 8 hour programs?

3(a) and (3b)



3(a) and (3b)

Hugh

Dr Hugh White

MVSc MANZCVS

Director

Centre for Veterinary Education

Level 2, VSCC Regimental Dr, University of Sydney
+61 2 9351 7971
hugh.white@sydney.edu.au

a.
t.
e.
m.+61 412 668 067
w. www.cve.edu.au

From: Vanessa Barrs

Sent: Monday, 17 July 2017 7:33 AM

To: Diego Gallegos <diego.gallegos @sydney.edu.au>; Tiffany Brittain
<tiffany.brittain@svdney.edu.au>

Cc: Hugh White <hugh.white@sydney.edu.au>

Subject: RE: CVE Internal Medicine Conference | Speaker Information

Dear Diego, Tiffany and Hugh

Thank you for forwarding the details of the program. | have no doubt the conference will be a great
success!

I am very sorry though, to let you know that unfortunately I'm now not available to speak on

Tuesday 181" February 3(a) and (3b) | would be able to speak on the Monday
if you're able to jig the program (perhaps I could talk in one of slots). | completely understand if
you’re not able to swap the sessions.

Kind Regards

Vanessa

Vanessa R. D. Barrs BVSc(hons) PhD MVetClinStud GradCertEd FANZCVS(Feline Medicine)



Professor of Feline Medicine and Infectious Diseases
Sydney School of Veterinary Science &

Marie Bashir Institute

University of Sydney,

NSW 2006

Tel: 02 9351 3437
Mobile: 0439944605

This message, together with any attachments, is intended for the stated addressee(s) only and may contain privileged or
confidential information. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those
of the Royal Veterinary College (RVC). If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and be advised that you have
received this message in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying is strictly prohibited. Unless
stated expressly in this email, this email does not create, form part of, or vary any contractual or unilateral obligation. Email
communication cannot be guaranteed to be secure or ervor free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, amended, lost,
destroyed, incomplete or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability for any such matters or their consequences.
Communication with us by email will be taken as acceptance of the risks inherent in doing so.



